Survey No. T-815

. . Magi No.
Maryland Historical Trust
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE _yes _ no
1. Name (indicate preferred name)
historic Black Walnut Point Farm
and/orcommon Black Walnut Point Inn
2. Location
street & number Black Walnut Point Road ___ not for publication
city, town | ilghman ___ vicinity of congressional district Fifth
state MD county Talbot
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
—district X public _~ occupied ____ agriculture — museum
_X_ building(s) ___ private ____ unoccupied commercial __ park
— structure ___ both _____work in progress ___ educational X private residence
—__ site Public Acquisition Accessible - entertainment - religious
___ object —___in process _X_vyes: restricted government scientific
— being considered ____ yes: unrestricted ___ industrial transportation
_X not applicable ___no ___ military ___ other:

4- ownel‘ Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

State of Maryland

name
street & number telephone no.:
city, town state and zip code

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. 1albot County Clerk of Court 1iber626
street & number 1albot County Courthouse folioé98
city, town Easton state MD

6. Representation in Existing =istorical surveys

title

date — federal ___ state ___ county ____ local

.

pository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. T_g1s

Condition Check one Check one

excellent — deteriorated ___ unaltered —___original site
X good —_ tuins _X__ altered _X moved date of move
— fair - unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

Black Walnut Point Inn s located at the end of Black Wainut Foin:
Road on the very southern up of Tirighman [stand. Talbot County, Marviand.
The two-and-a-half storv [rame structure faces northeast with the principal
gable oriented on a northwest/southeast axis

The northwestern three-bav structure is the earliest portion of the
buiiding which dates to around 1846. The building was located cioser to 11
Point s bay shoreline at one time. but each time erosion threalened ihe siie
the building was moved further to the northeast. The house is covered in
various tvpes of weatherboard siding. and it is roofed with asphalt shingles.
The brick pier foundauon has been filled in with concrete block,

The northwestern three-bay structure of the northeastern ' main!
facade 1s covered in white weatherboard. The svmmetrical facade has an
eight-paneled door as the eastern bav which is sheltered bv a small gable
roofed portico and flanked by a bav window. The door has a three-iight
wransom. and the portico. a later addition. has turned supports and a square
post balustrade which wraps around to the south side of the building. Three
six-over-six sash windows with green. louvered shutters hight the second
foor. Two dormers with six-over -s1x sash windows pierce the roof of the
upper haif story.

A single bay, two-story structure covered 1n German siding 1s the {irst
addition on the southeastern end of the earlier three bav section. The first
ftoor of this addition is it bv a m -over-siy sash window. The second floor
has one twelve-hight window A two-storv. three-bav siructure covered
with wide weatherboard p! an}w telescopes sputheast from this first addition
This section has a side door {lanked by two six -over-six sash windows, ,he
second fioor is it by three six-over-six sash windows. There 15 an mterior
chimnev stack both on the northeast roof slope of this addition and between
this addition and the one to the northwest. A one-storv. gable roof structure
covered n piain weatherboard is dttached 1o this second addition 4and is it
DV one six-over-six sash window,

The southeast elevation of the second addition has 1wo six-over- m
sash windows on the second sterv. The first storv of the third addition is
blind on the east side.



8. Significance Survey No. T_g15

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

___prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture ____ religion

____1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic ____ conservation — law —__science

.1500-1599 ____ agriculture ____economics ___literature — sculpture
_1600-1699 _ ~ architecture ___ education ____ military ____ social/

. 1700-1799 ___ art ____engineering —__ music humanitarian

_X _1800-1899 ___ commerce —___exploration/settlement ____ philosophy ____theater

— 1900~ ____communications — industry ___ politics/government ___ transportation
____invention ____ other (specify)

Specific dates Builder/Architect

check: Applicable Criteria: __ A _ B _XC _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: A B C D E F G

Level of Significance: _ national _ state X local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

der the ownership of Matthew Tilghman in the 1700s, Black Walnut
Pmm was par; of Lower Plantation. The Point supposedlv gets its name
from the many black walnut trees which once grew at this end of the [sland.
Todav. the Point is owned bv the Department of Natural Resources who
preserves i1 as part of the monarch butierfiv {lvway and as a wildlife refuge.
The— manor house is leased oul to caretakers who run a bed and breakiast
uon There are pians to turn the protected wood and marsh land into a
ure trail when monev becomes available.

.-' (D
Ll

One hundred and [iftv acres of this Point were purchased by John
Valliant in 1843 and in the 1846 USGS map of Taibot County there is a
buiiding quuavs'd on this southern pomnt. The site of the building shifts under
the ownership of A Wiliis in the 1877 Dillworth map. and again in ihe 1908
USCS map.

Rlack Walnut Point Inn appears 1o be the earliest buiiding on

The ;‘r”éf:::"\ wing. a three bav. two-and-a-half story
SrrCILn toahout 1R45 0 Al oag t has heenen Iargeu and greatlv
aitered over the vears the Wac;\ Wainut Pm t Inn remains a signifcant

isiand landmark.




9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. T-815

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale

UTM References 4o NOT complete UTM references

Al by Lot L Ll by g

Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing

| L1 |y lL[lllll ol L]y |l|||||
3 I T T I T T Flaol by |y | Ll
Gl | L1y |11| Loy g HE o Ll Ly |||[1||1|

Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code
11. Form Prepared By

Elizabeth Hughes, architectural historian

name/title

organization Talbot County Planning Office date 8/90
street & number | 21D0t County Courthouse telephone 822-2030
city or town Easton state MD

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746



T-815, Page

Black Walnut Point Inn description continued.

The southwest (rear) elevation of the primarv wing s first floor has a
screened porch supported by turned posts which wraps around the building
to the west gable end where it 15 enclosed. There are two six-over-six sash
windows and an eight panel door on the first [loor. and two casement
windows and one six-over-six sash window on the second floor. The
windows have green. louvered shutters. The roof of this primary wing
extends out over the second floor creating a two-story porch. This porch was
probably originally supported by large posts set into the ground. Today it I8
supported by braces connected to the main wali. The underside oi iie
overhang is gracelully [inished with curving wood work. Two gable roof
dormers with six-over-six sash windows pierce the rool of the upper half
storv.

The screened porch extends across the first floor of the tirst addition
which 1s lit bv one six-over-six sash window with green. louvered shutters
The second floor of this addition is lit bv two six-light casement windows.
The wide plank second addition has an entrance door and one six-over-six
sash window with green. louvered shutters. The second story extends out
over this first [loor. sheltering the [irst floor entrance. The one-storv, gable
roof third addition is lit by one six-over-six sash window.

The southwest gable end [irst floor porch was completelv enclosed
around the 1950s. Two six-over-six sash windows light the second floor. An
enclosed chimnev pierces the center of the southwestern gable roof.

Many of the house s original interior doors and mouldings are in place
which are helpful in dating the house to about 1846. The three-[loor
banister appears 10 be of the late Federal period and the interior two-panel
doors are characteristic of the Greek Revival style. Bull s eye corner blocks
and beaded moulding 1n the primarv wing of the house also suggest that this
section could have been built as early as the 1840s.

The Black Walnut Point Inn property has numerous outbuildings
including two modern garages. a tennis court, Sswimming pool, two cottages,
and a summer kitchen. One garage has been converted into an office for the
caretakers. and the two cottages are used as guesthouses. Choptank Cottage
was formerlv the caretakers home. and Cove Cottage resulted from the union



T-815, Page 2

Black Walnut Point Inn description continued.

of a chicken coop and dog Kennel . Both are clad in the verv wide
weatherboard siding which covers the second addition of the main house.
The summer Kitchen is currently used for storage.
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